



OPEN MEETING

**GRF COMMITTEE OF THE LAGUNA WOODS VILLAGE
DISASTER PREPAREDNESS TASK FORCE**

**Tuesday, May 28, 2024 - 9:30 a.m.
24351 El Toro Road - Board Room / Virtual Meeting**

Laguna Woods Village owner/residents are welcome to participate in committee meetings and submit comments or questions regarding virtual committee meetings using one of two options:

- Via email to meeting@vmsinc.org any time before the meeting is scheduled to begin or during the meeting. Please use the name of the committee in the subject line of the email. Name and manor number must be included.
- Join the Zoom meeting at: <https://us06web.zoom.us/j/88115301572>

NOTICE OF MEETING AND AGENDA

This Meeting May Be Recorded

- | | |
|--|------------------|
| 1. Call to Order | Eric R. Nuñez |
| 2. Acknowledgement of Media | Eric R. Nuñez |
| 3. Approval of the Agenda | Eric R. Nuñez |
| 4. Approval of Meeting Report for March 26, 2024 | Eric R. Nuñez |
| 5. Co-Chair's Remarks | Juanita Skillman |
| 6. Member Comments (Items Not on the Agenda) | Eric R. Nuñez |

REPORTS:

- | | |
|----------------------------------|------------------|
| 7. GRF Board | Juanita Skillman |
| 8. United Board | Board Member |
| 9. Third Board | Board Member |
| 10. Towers Board | Board Member |
| 11. Pet Evacuation Sub Committee | Sandy Benson |

ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION AND CONSIDERATION:

- | | |
|---|---------------|
| 12. Antenna Project | Dan Lurie |
| 13. September Event | Eric R. Nuñez |
| 14. Report on Fire Prevention Equipment | Eric R. Nuñez |
| 15. Update on Emergency Disaster Planning | Eric R. Nuñez |

ITEMS FOR FUTURE AGENDAS:

- | | |
|----------------------|--|
| 16. To Be Determined | |
|----------------------|--|

CONCLUDING BUSINESS:

- | | |
|---|--|
| 17. Committee Member Comments | |
| 18. Date of Next Meeting- July 30, 2024 | |
| 19. Adjournment | |

Eric R. Nuñez, Chair
Carmen Aguilar, Alycia Magnuson, Staff Officer
Telephone: 949-268-2038



REPORT OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE GOLDEN RAIN FOUNDATION DISASTER PREPAREDNESS TASK FORCE

Tuesday March 26, 2024 at 9:30 AM

HYBRID MEETING

MEMBERS PRESENT: Eric R. Nuñez (Chair), Juanita Skillman (Co- Chair), S.K. Park, Maggie Balckwell, Rick Kopps, Moon Yun, Rick Kopps,

MEMBERS PRESENT ONLINE:
Gan Mukhapadhyay (GRF) Sue Stephens (No. Fifty)

MEMBERS ABSENT: Anthony Liberatore

OTHERS PRESENT: Grace Stencel, Annie Wright, Doug Gibson, Annie McCary, Georgiana, Willis

STAFF PRESENT: Carmen Aguilar, Alycia Magnuson, Dan Lurie, Tom Siviglia

THE MEETING WAS CALLED TO ORDER: 9:32 a.m.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF THE PRESS: None present

APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA: By consensus, the agenda was approved.

APPROVAL OF MEETING REPORT: By consensus, the meeting report was approved. Changes were made to the last meeting report July, 25, 2023

CHAIRS REMARKS: Chair Nuñez began his remarks by thanking the board as well as the audience for being present at today's meeting. Made mention and gave thanks to the Clubhouse coordinator Grace Stencel for putting together a Shelter in Place event on March 15, 2024 at Clubhouse three. The head count for the event was close to 300 attendees. The event would not have been possible without volunteers. Annie Wright (Disaster Preparedness Digital Trainer) ,(Sandy Benson (Pet Evacuation Sub Committee), Bob Matonti (Radio Club) and all the Clubhouse volunteers. We would also, like to thank the Clubhouse three staff for their assistance in preparing the Clubhouse. Director of IT Chuck Holland, Susan Logan- McCracken Media and Communications Associate along with Laguna Woods Village webmaster for working and updating the website. There was a 20-minute video of the Earthquake Hero's was presented on what do in case of Earthquake. Many flyers with important information were distributed. One flyer that was pretty popular was Staying Safe Where the Earth Shakes. It's a state-wide version booklet Developed by; Earthquake Country Alliance California Earthquake Authority California Governor's Office of Emergency Services.

CO- CHAIR REMARKS: Director Skillman, made mention of the meeting with the Laguna Woods City Manager and it will be discussed further on in the DPTF meeting. More events like this one are needed throughout the community.

GRF BOARD: Some members attended the March 15, 2024 gave positive feedback on March 15, 2025. These events are important for our residents.

UNITED BOARD: Nothing to report

THIRD BOARD: Nothing to report

TOWERS: Elevator is currently being replaced. They had a two-hour fire drill. There were multiple cities involved in the drill. The event was filmed and media will be showing the event on TV 6 once its edited.

PET EVACUATION SUBMIT COMMITTEE: Sandy Benson gave recognition to Susan Logan- McCracken she received positive feedback on the article published on the Village Breeze on Plan for Pets. She also assisted with the revision and formatting of the official Pet Plan. It is current and up to date as of March 2024. Sandy gave a full description of what File of life is. This is vital when first responders arrive to a residence in case of an emergency:

- Medications
- Allergies
- Emergency contacts

This will make it easier for the EMT's and emergency personnel to identify and assist the resident better. It is crucial that all the information is current and up to date.

DISCUSSIONS AND CONSIDERATIONS

Update on September Event- A vendor expo where the Video from Earthquake Hero's will be presented. Negotiations are still in the works. More information to come in the next DPTF meeting on May 28, 2024.

Update on Jacob & Green Associates- This Company is working on Emergency Operation Plan revision for the City of Laguna Woods. A meeting was held earlier this month with the Laguna Woods City manager Christopher Macon, City Councilmember Annie McCary, GRF Director Juanita Skillman and Directory of Security Eric Nuñez to discuss the collaboration with Laguna Woods Village. The company will be assisting with our Emergency Operation Plan in order to not duplicate efforts and not act out of our jurisdiction. This will be an approximate 18-month project. A GAP analysis will be conducted to review, eliminate, modified and refine the system error. A "Working Plan" will be established. The goal is to work in union with Orange County Sherriff's, Fire Authority and the City Government to eliminate any confusion when a disaster occurs. Jacob Green & Associates will be implementing:

- Table Top exercise design
- Full functional exercise's design

These will be in-house exercise's some will be in coordination with City, Sheffri's Department and Fire Authority. Working hand and hand with the City allowing for transparency with the Community's expectations. This way we are better suited and prepared when a disaster occurs.

Director Juanita Skillman made mention, the community had no liaison with the Sherriff's Department in the past. It's exciting to know that the relationships are being established to better assist our community.

Antenna Status: Dan Lurie gave an update on the Antenna Project installation. The project was brought to the SCAC meeting and approved to move forward to the Finance Committee. Due to the how and when the meetings fall on calendar the Finance Committee will review it on April 17, 2024. We do not anticipate and issues with them moving forward. Unfortunately, due to 30 days needed in between meetings. It might be approved until June 19, 2024 at the GRF Finance Committee. No estimate on how long the installation will take at this time.

ITEMS FOR FUTURE AGENDAS

- Update on September Event
- Antenna Project
- Report on Fire Prevention Equipment
- Update on Emergency Disaster Planning

MEMBER COMMENTS: (Items not on the agenda)

NEXT MEETING: May 28, 2024 at 9:30 a.m.

ADJOURNMENT: 10:31 a.m.

SUBMITTED BY:

Eric Nuñez

[Eric Nuñez \(Apr 10, 2024 12:30 PDT\)](#)